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Dear Town Planning Board,

We would address the comments from TPB that the required supplementary information for the
S-16 application is not yet complete.

However, an extra time of the required supplementary information for applicant is necessary to
be prepared.

In order to smooth the progress of application, we would wish to postpone the planning
application by two months for preparation of the relevant information.

Best Regards,
Manfred
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